From: Andrzej Stankiewicz - SME

To: nderwijsorganisatie-3mE

Cc: Puk Sies; boardofexaminers-3mE

Subject: RE: Advanced Reaction and Separation Systems/Process Intensification (Resit) (ME45070/CH3622)
Date: donderdag 4 juni 2020 17:55:07
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Procedure proposina chanaes in exams for online exams ME45070.docx

Ik hoop dat het nu OK is. Houd a.u.b. er rekening mee dat dit een gezamenlijk tentamen is voor ME45070 (3me) en CH3622 (TNW). Overleg a.u.b. desnoods met de
Bord of Examiners van TNW.

Vriendelijke groeten,
Andrzej Stankiewicz

Prof. dr. ir. Andrzej Stankiewicz

Chair of Intensified Reaction and Separation Systems
Delft University of Technology

Leeghwaterstraat 39

2628 CB Delft, The Netherlands

Phone: +31 15 2786678

Mobile: +31 614 01 50 41

E-mail: a.i.stankiewicz@tudelft.nl

From: onderwijsorganisatie-3mE <onderwijsorganisatie-3mE@tudelft.nl>

Sent: donderdag 4 juni 2020 17:30

To: Andrzej Stankiewicz - 3ME <A.|.Stankiewicz@tudelft.nl>

Cc: Puk Sies <P.H.J.Sies@tudelft.nl>; boardofexaminers-3mE <boardofexaminers-3mE@tudelft.nl>
Subject: RE: Advanced Reaction and Separation Systems/Process Intensification (Resit) (ME45070/CH3622)

Bedankt voor je formulier Andrzej.

We hebben hem bekeken en we zien echter dat je bent vergeten om de Fraud prevention measures in te vullen. Zonder fraude preventie maatregelen kan de BoE je
aanvraag niet in behandeling nemen. Kun je die nog even invullen en daarna terugsturen? Alvast bedankt!

Daarna wordt z.s.m. op de hoogte gebracht van de beslissing van de Examen Commissie.
Met vriendelijke groet,

De Onderwijsorganisatie

TU Delft - faculteit 3mE

Onderwijs & Studentenzaken

Mekelweg 2

2628 CD Delft

B 34 A-1-280

From: Andrzej Stankiewicz - 3ME <A.L.Stankiewicz@tudelft.n[>

Sent: woensdag 3 juni 2020 16:42

To: onderwijsorganisatie-3mE <onderwijsorganisatie-3mE@tudelft.nl>; boardofexaminers-3mE <boardofexaminers-3mE@tudelft.nl>
Cc: Puk Sies <P.H.J.Sies@tudelft.nl>

Subject: RE: Advanced Reaction and Separation Systems/Process Intensification (Resit) (ME45070/CH3622)

Beste Collega’s,
Ik stuur jullie hierbij het ingevulde document “Proposing changes in exams for online exams for Q4 & Q5 courses 2020” betreffend het hertentamen ME45070.

Vriendelijke groeten,
Andrzej Stankiewicz

From: Puk Sies <P.H.J.Sies@tudelft.nl>

Sent: woensdag 3 juni 2020 15:55

To: Andrzej Stankiewicz - 3SME <A.l.Stankiewicz@tudelft.nl>

Subject: Advanced Reaction and Separation Systems/Process Intensification (Resit) (ME45070/CH3622)

*For English see below
Beste Andrzej,
Het Q4-tentamen Advanced Reaction and Separation Systems/Process Intensification (Resit) (ME45070/CH3622) staat gepland op 6-23-2020.

De onderwijsorganisatie 3mE (onderwijsorganisatie-3mE@tudelft.nl) en de Examencommissie (boardofexaminers-3mE@tudelft.nl) ontvangt graag z.s.m. het aanvraagformulier voor
alternatieve tentaminering Q4 en Q5.

Bijlagen: 1. Proposing changes in exams for online exams for Q4 & Q5 courses 2020 (aanvraagformulier).
2. Online examination Standards for Q4 & Q5.

Hartelijke groet,

Puk Sies

Dear Stankiewicz A.l.,

Advanced Reaction and Separation Systems/Process Intensification (Resit) (ME45070/CH3622) is scheduled on 6-23-2020

The 3mE educational organization (onderwijsorganisatie-3mE@tudelft.nl) and the Board of Examiners (boardofexaminers-3mE@tudelft.nl) would like to receive the application form for

alternative examinations Q4 and Q5 as soon as possible.
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PROCEDURE

Proposing changes in exams for online exams for Q4 & Q5 courses


[bookmark: _Toc36801983]Because of covid-19, in many courses the form of examination must be modified in Q4 and Q5. In situations such as these, the Board of Examiners (BoE) may allow you to deviate from the agreed type of examination and method of assessment, e.g. to facilitate an online assessment. 

Changes in examination include:

1.1. Changing the assessment’s method, e.g. written (open or closed book, paper, etc.)

1.2. Changing multiple exams to fewer exams 

1.3. Adjusting the weighting of exams


This document describes the procedure for examiners to propose changes in their examination to the BoE. This is mandatory for all changes in examination method, without approval by the BoE a modified exam can be declared invalid.
Please use the standards for alternative assessment and Best Practices documents to make your proposal.  



Procedure: Proposing Alternative Assessment For Written Examination

1. No later than 2 weeks before the exam period the examiner sends the proposal form for alternative examination (see below) to Ewoud van Luik and Sabrina van de Velde (3mE Education organisation)  and cc to Linette Bossen and Puk Sies. 

2. BoE discusses the proposals in consultation with the Educational Coordinators and Educational director and makes a decision.

3. The examiner is informed of the decision by email. 

4. The examiner informs students about the changed exam(s) as soon as possible, though at the very latest 4 working days prior to the exam. 

[bookmark: _Toc36801985]Proposals will be processed and answered as soon as possible. Urgent requests can be sent to  3mE Education organisation and BoE. 































Proposal: Proposing Alternative Assessment Q4 & Q5

Send proposal to: 3mE Education organisation and cc to R.H.Bossen@tudelft.nl and P.H.J.sies@tudelft.nl

Please describe in email subject: Proposing Alternative Assessment Q4 & Q5



		Original exam date 

		17-04-2020



		Responsible 

teacher

		A. Stankiewicz



		Course

		Intensified Reaction and Separation Systems



		Course code

		ME45070



		Group size students

		5 (resit)



		Original methods of assessment 

		Written exam open book



		Weighing original assessment (final grade)

		50%



		If written exam:  Alternative type of assessment/ proposed assessment

		Online oral exam



		If not written, short description of proposed alternative assessment/ proposed assessment.

		The students will undergo a ½ hour oral examination by responsible teacher. The exam will be recorded (students have given their consent). 



		Weighing alternative assessment (final grade)

		50%



		If written exam, tool

		Choose an item.

		Fraud prevention measures

		☒Oath of integrity [footnoteRef:1] [1:  Oath of integrity: Mandatory Fraud Prevention ] 


☐Oral check after exam[footnoteRef:2]  [2:  Oral check: Mandatory Fraud Prevention For Written Exams (no more than 30% of students, up to 30 students).] 


☐Plagiarism check

☐Shuffled questions (The order of difficulty for questions must be the same for students)

☐Parametrize questions[footnoteRef:3] [3:  Parametrization: Ask students the same numerical question, but with different numbers, so they cannot exchange the numbers. ] 


☐Different versions of one question (level of difficulty must be the same)

☐Shorter timeslot 

☐Use of several time slots for different questions[footnoteRef:4] [4:  The assignment/ questions can be strictly timed or spread out over a longer time frame. If you use this fraud prevention please make sure that students have enough time depending on the difficulty level of each question. ] 


☐Shuffling answers multiple choice 

☐Check handwritten explanations/ answers on similarity[footnoteRef:5] [5:  Have students upload pictures of handwritten assignments. Allow them enough time to do this.] 


☐Written explanation is added to closed questions

[bookmark: _GoBack]☒Additional measures: (add short description):
……Identity check before starting the oral exam……………………………………………………………………………….



		Expectation management for students

		☒ Practice with example questions[footnoteRef:6]  [6:  Mandatory: Prior to the exam students receive sample questions of the same type of questions they can expect on the exam.
] 


☐ Practice with exam procedure ( for example tooling and uploading scans)



		Confirmation

		☐Students receive confirmation email of submitted exam
















Annexes 1. Proposing changes in exams for online exams for Q4 & Q5 2020
(application form).
2. Online examination Standards for Q4 & Q5.

Kind regards,

Puk Sies

Puk Sies
Toetsdeskundige/ Onderwijsadviseur

TU Delft —faculteit 3mE
Mekelweg 2
2628 CD Delft

T:015-2782609
P.H.J Sies@tudelft.n|
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